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-Make & lr4o,lel:

,14lDVcr"i* r.ro. SeMoofS&
of srre
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COEExpirynrru, ,F
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Veron Chen LKKAuto

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday,4 MaY 2018 5:23 PM

richard.angbs (richard.angbs@axa.com'sg)

winnie.ho; TEO Kitty; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong;ANG Yvonne; SUR

RE:CheckingMarketValue(MV).S8M00FSQ/SJQ6109Z/Do^:02.05'2018

Dear Richard,

The market value of SJQ iLOgZis S12K (Estimated) as at May 18'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto'com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-251 5(408933)

From: lsabelle Imailto:isabelle@lbs-auto'com]
Sent: Friday,4 MaY 2018 2:56 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe'com'sg>;

cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto'com>; motorsurvey

<motorsurveY@ft a.com'sg>

Cc: admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEo Kitty <kitty.teo@axa'com'sg>; TAN Jas

<jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Birdie ong Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa'com'sg>; ANG Yvonne <wonne'ang@axa'com's8>;

richard.angbs <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>; zaleha <zaleha@lbs-auto'com>

subject: checking Market Value (MV) - SSMOOFSQ / SJQ6109Z / DOA : 02'05'2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

please check Market Value and email back to richard.angbs@axa.com.sg and cc to all oD case handler within 48

hours.

Regards,
Belle
LBS Automotive APPraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BIk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07
Singapore 557323
tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866
fax: 6281 8748

fl,|5fj,\:t$t:fi :i?.ttt"'."r) is inrended on.ly for the atrention or the addressee and mav contain lesallv privilesed and/or conridential

information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storaqe oi iopying is not permittea. it vou are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete

ln" 
"riSin"f, 

destroy aff copies and inform the sender by return email' Thank you
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' El.qqlr:e PARFrcoE Rebate for Registered Vehicl e

Vehi.le Owner Parti.uLarl

Vehi.leDetails

ventle lo bc Exoo.ted:

lnlcnd€d DeteGlstr.tlon Oater

MrnutucturinEY€ar:

M.rim!m Poy€r outputl

opcnMrrlctv.l!.:
Orisinrl R.8;ldii!n Dat.i

Flrtt R€BGtrrtion D.l€i

aclu:lARFPsidr
tntehd!d PARF ftebate Details

PARF ElisibilityE*piryoilel
PARFncbateAmount;

Intended COE Rebate Detills
COEb(ph/Arle:
EOECateCory:

coE PrrrodlYc.B):

coeRcb.rcAmourii
Tot.l RebrteAmount:

Tb. infohrtlon(o.Lii.ed \crein is.63€t d3.rn4 Mrv?O18

PARF/COF Rahara Fnnr,iru

Sih8rporeNRlC

5311t

51Q51092

q4 Mry 2018

PRO'ION
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54P!1NM4751

PL185{MRR7GO13OOO

82,0kw (109 bl]pl

911J74.OO

19 Miy2009
!t M.Y 2009

51t.77d.0O

1€ M:y2019

\6.475.00

1€ May2019

'lo
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5530 00

57,005.00
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Used Proton Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

New Cars Us*tl Cars Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance Articles

Login Sign up

Forum Resources

G CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
ltiins;:insurance & othdr

: rc!tlf*lr"*,nT IryqWli
Post an Advedisement
Sell lt yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Ways of Selling

t4e{*1 Z*1\ !?4n*ul! F!$**c': t.$A 1fn}? At *4lr}*$

!1i{ll i'liiriilini,r{ri llt I iiwrxri,
liar:(l lr tli,t5l :!i)t) .4.j,)::db:i

Il:ll' 'rtdt '[r,

Car41 fte Ltd l:r: i:':
Post an Ad Advertirer Login

fr""* by Ct"r"ry tl

3 vehicles F;i;; iii,l!.r.t!i; :r.!:r/li id

Model

Search Selection Proton

l1akr. Model

For old advertisemenq view Expircd ads

AnyAny

Price : Depreciation

Any

Jltlt D.jie

2009

f,. l, ,r^

I Eng cap Mileage

1 eng cup : Mileaqe

Sedan Available

Available

Veh Type ,. $::rt;s

iio'*I resub/pase

Veh Type

Available

AvailableProton persona 1.6A H-Lin. $11,999 $6,460 lyt 07-May-2009 1,597 cc 145,000 km Sedan

1 Owner Eeautiful And Sporty Black In Black Proton Persona 1.6A H-Line Model. Fuel EfRcient And Excellent Drive, Spacious, Easy To Maintain. Most
Popuhr cir In Malaysia! Min PARF At $5503 Plus Body!,..

Posted;01-May-2018 Tags: 2009 Proton PeMna, Proton Per$na, Proton, Persona, Used ptoton

Proton Saga 1,3A l''l-Line
(oPc)

$15,800 $8,190 /yr 09-Oct-2009 1,332 cc

Normal C.onversion Availablel Only $1,580 Down Payment. Up To 900/0 Flexible Loan, We Provide Lowest Interest Rate, Flexible Loan And High Trade
In Are Available. Package With Unrivaled Warranty Complete,,.

Classic Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 05-Apr-2018 Tags; 2009 Proton Saga, Proton Saga, Proton, Saga, Usd proton

Proton Exora l.6A M-Line $29,800 $15,370 lyr 27-Oct-2009 1,597 cc

Down Payment As Low As $2500 Onwards. Loan 100Y0 Approval Welcome Old Car 1 To I Exchange Wthout Cash Top Up,

Posted:21-Mar-2018 Tags: 2009 Proton Exo.a, Proton Exoc, Proton, Exora, Used proton

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

: Price Depre€iation

Home i NewCars lUsedCarsl SellMyCar Directory ' Products i Insurance I Article I Forum iResources

prope*ies ior sale, mover, car performance parls, car discussion, Farum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE resulls.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us i Careers I Conta* Us I Sitemap Terms of Service I Privacy Policy I iersonal Data Protection Statement

@2004-2018 sgGrMart. All rights reserved,

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?&ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Proton&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&AVL=2 1t1


